Dmitry Yunkov Software Engineer

Tbilisi, Georgia / linkedin.com/in/dmitry-yunkov-a2a97683 / dima.yonkov@gmail.com / telegram: @yunkovv

I have large hands-on experience in coding web apps. I mostly work on front-end. I've taken part in the development process of small startups as well as large high-load projects.

Experience

Senior Software Engineer, Overgear

The Overgear is a new generation marketplace in gaming.

- Working as the a front-end developer with ReactJs, Typescript, Jest, GraphQL
- We with the team implement new features and monitor the stable operation of the site

Skills TypeScript JavaScript HTML + CSS (LESS, SASS) PostCSS

• I optimize the problematic parts of the website and make it work better

Senior Software Engineer, Innotech

The Innotech is a fast-growing high-tech company, part of T1 Group, since 2020 has been providing cutting edge software solutions for the banking industry.

- Started to work as the a front-end developer in the company
- Worked on the developement of company's website, accountant web app for businesses
- The release a new website increased conversion up to x1.5
- Made it easy and fast to approve loans for employees

Senior Software Engineer, FG BCS

The BCS Bank is an biggest investment company in terms of the volume of operations with securities in Russia

- Implemented UI/IX of sfera.ru and other small websites using ReactJS/Cordova/Next.js
- Architected and implemented a new version of a homepage (sfera.ru). It provided new features and increased users interest and dropped bounce rate by 10%

ReactJS Redux, MobX Next.js Webpack, Gulp, Vite Jest, Testing Library Docker CI/CD Gatsby Material REST, GraphQL, Apollo Jquery Cordova Storybook

Software Engineer, Motorsport.com, Inc

Motorsport.com is the world's biggest motorsport network.

- Joined portal team and worked on several projects using ReactJS
- Developed various auto and moto portal for canossa.com
- Worked on UI/UX of predictor.motorsportgames.com and motority.com

Software Engineer, <u>NOSOTA</u>

June 2017 – December 2018

June 2022 – present time

June 2021 – July 2022

June 2020 – March 2021

January 2019 – June 2020

The small outsource company developing other people's solutions

- The first serious experience as a front-end developer
- Worked on UI with designers from diffrent teams on dogshare.com.au
- Developed websites using Angular 2.0, Jquery and etc.
- Gained a lot of expirience on team work and learned ReactJS

Bootstrap

Education

Southern Federal University (former Rostov State University)

Bachelor - Infotelecommunication technologies and communication systems

2015 - 2018